From: Bisset, Laura K. [mailto:lbisset@davis.ca]

Sent: January-22-14 2:31 PM

To: Crocker, David; Leila Azaiez; BoardSec

Cc: 'sstoll@airdberlis.com’; 'Regulatory@hydroone.com’; 'thomsd@sympatico.ca'; 'jmyers@torys.com’;
‘csmith@torys.com'; Michael Millar; Palmer, Samantha

Subject: RE: EB-2013-0268 Dufferin Wind Power Inc.

Good afternoon all,

On behalf of our clients, we do not take issue with the propriety of any of the draft issues proposed by
Board staff in their correspondence dated January 17, 2014. We, do propose, however, the following
additional issues for the draft issues list, to further particularize our clients’ interests in these
proceedings:

3.1 Do appropriate and reasonable steps to minimize the impact of the proposed expropriations on the
Atkinson Farms, Atkinson, and Coe properties include burying the transmissions lines designed to
traverse these properties?

4.1 Does minimizing the disruption to Atkinson Farms, Atkinson and Coe require that DWPI request an
easement that would only permit transmission lines to traverse the Atkinson Farms, Atkinson, and Coe
properties if those lines are buried?

6. Is it contrary to the Ontario Energy Board’s decision in EB-2012-0365 to require now that any
transmission lines traversing the Atkinson Farms, Atkinson, and Coe properties by buried?

Kind regards,

LAURA K. BISSET
Associate
DAVIS LLP | Legal Advisors since 1892

T 416.941.5400
F 416.777.7432
Ibisset@davis.ca

1 First Canadian Place, Suite 6000
PO Box 367

100 King Street West

Toronto, ON M5X 1E2
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